
Joliet Township High School 
Joliet, Illinois 

TO: District Leadership Team January 31, 2025 

FROM: Mrs. Dianne McDonald 
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services 

RE: TENTH DAY ENROLLMENT (January 22, 2025) 
SECOND SEMESTER   2024 – 2025 

School Grade Male Female Other Total Net Change 
from 01/24/24 

Net Change 
from 09/03/24 

(2023-24 2nd Semester) (2024-25 1st Semester) 

CENTRAL 9 391 888 0 779 - 48 + 16
10 405 397 1 803 - 2 - 3
11 387 371 1 759 - 37 - 4
12 389 392 1 782 + 20 - 34

1572 1548 3 3123 - 67 - 25

WEST 9 379 411 0 790 + 2 - 2
10 370 409 1 780 - 46 + 2
11 388 437 1 826 - 43 - 6
12 407 429 0 836 + 74 - 57

1544 1686 2 3232 - 13 - 63

PATHWAYS 9 12 10 0 22 + 10 - 1
10 7 9 0 16 + 2 + 2
11 8 12 0 20 - 2 + 3
12 12 14 0 26 - 0 - 1

39 45 0 84 + 10 + 3

TRANSITION 12 52 36 0 88 + 3 - 16

52 36 0 88 + 3 - 16

DISTRICT TOTAL: 3207 3315 5 6527  - 67   - 101

The above figures do not include the following students housed in facilities other than the assigned campus: 

Central West Total Net Change 
from 01/24/24 

(2023-24 2nd Semester) 

Net Change 
from 09/03/24 

(2024-25 1st Semester) 

Private Day Facilities 50 58 108 + 7 + 19

Other Public Day Facilities 8 2 10 + 1 + 1

Residential Facilities 1 1 2 - 0 - 0

TOTAL: 59 61 120 + 8 + 20
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